

# AHMED GORASHI

## Senior Full Stack Developer



### ABOUT ME

I am a determined person who believes in hard work to achieve success, Self-motivated, An efficient, outstanding, and positive-minded individual having had more than 10 years of experience as a full-stack developer seeking an opportunity to work as challenging employment to utilize my knowledge in the growth of the organization and pursue my individual.



### CONTACT

0523211219

a.gorashi14@gmail.com

www.ahmedgorashi.com



### SKILLS

PHP + MYSQL

HTML + CSS + BOOTSRTP

AJAX + JQUERY

MVC + API

WORDPRESS

LARAVEL

CODEIGNITER

AWS

PS + AI + AE + PR

FLUTTER



### HOBBIES



### LANGUAGES



### EXPERIENCE



- 2014 - 2015 • Sudan  
Graphic Designer & Developer  
Aljaba For Art Producing
- 2015 - 2017 • Sudan  
Full Stack Developer  
National Ribat University
- 2018 - 2019 • China  
Full Stack Developer  
Roland Holding
- 2019 - 2020 • Egypt  
Full Stack Developer  
Perfects Work Group
- 2020 - 2021 • Sudan  
Full Stack Developer  
Telemedia co .ltd
- 2021 - 2022 • UAE  
Senior Full Stack Developer  
Isalon App Services Company
- 2022 - Until Now • UAE  
Senior Full Stack Developer  
Raibal Holding



### EDUCATION

- Sudan • 2009 - 2010  
High School Certificate in Science  
New Khartoum School
- Sudan • 2010 - 2014  
Bachelor degree in Computer Science  
National Ribat University
- India • 2017 - 2018  
Courses in technical institutes  
Aptech , Naresh IT , DataDot , Pexxel , DataDot